

COPY

December 30th, 1935.

Mr. C. G. Staley,
Aroration Umpire,
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Dear Glenn:

Enclosed are copies of a letter
and wire from the Devonian Oil Company and a copy
of my reply.

I have so little of the essential
data here that I am unable to initiate any steps
toward obtaining a connection for the Devonian Oil
Company.

Will you kindly investigate the
situation and make such recommendations or sugges-
tions as in your judgment are proper. We are of
course very anxious to have the well in question
given the connection as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By _____
State Geologist

LHW/K
Enc.

COPY

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...